Steamboat Engineering & Architectural Design, Inc.

November 14, 2016

Mr. Ted Allen

136 6" Street

P.O. Box 773840

Steamboat Springs, CO.

Clo email: tallen@co.routt.co.us

CC: Roger Perricone: rperricone@steamboat.com

Reference: Boulder Retaining Walls - Permit #B-16-198
Steamboat Springs Ski Area
2305 Mt. Werner Circle
Steamboat Springs, Colorado

Dear Mr. Allen,
Per your request, Jacob Mielke, E.I.T. of Steamboat Engineering & Architectural Design Inc., (SEAD)
completed periodic visual assessments of the Siloam Stone boulder retaining walls throughout the

construction phase for the upper and lower mini-golf courses at the Steamboat Springs Ski Area.

All of the completed boulder retaining walls were constructed in accordance with the SEAD permit
drawings dated 08.05.16.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide professional services. Please call or e-mail with questions or
comments regarding this letter.

Sincerely,

Ol TWi -

Steamboat Engineering & Architectural Design, Inc.
Jacob E. Mielke, Project Engineer

Reviewed by:
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Stephen J. Moore, PE; President SEAD
Colorado License No. 31723
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